
City Council Meeting 
Agenda 
 
July 26, 2022 
6:00 p.m. 
City of Turlock Yosemite Room 
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California 
 
 

Mayor 
Amy Bublak 

 City Manager 
 Council Members Reagan M. Wilson 
Nicole Larson Rebecka Monez  City Clerk 
Andrew Nosrati Pam Franco  Julie Christel 
     Vice Mayor  City Attorney 
 George A. Petrulakis 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
SALUTE TO THE FLAG 
ROLL CALL AND DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS 
 

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AMENDED 
This is the time for the City Council to remove items from the agenda or to change the order of the agenda.  Matters 
may be taken up out of order of the established agenda by a four-fifths vote of the City Council. 
 

2. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS,  
PRESENTATIONS, AND BRIEFINGS 
 
A. Proclamation – Sergio Perez Retirement 

B. Proclamation - National Night Out 

C. Presentation – Measure A (Moreno) 

D. Presentation – Introduction of new City Directors (Wilson) 

 
 
 

 

SPEAKER CARDS:  To accommodate those wishing to address the Council and allow for staff follow-up, speaker cards are available 
for any agendized topic or any other topic delivered under Public Comment.  Please fill out and provide the Comment Card to the City 
Clerk or Police Officer.  
 
NOTICE REGARDING NON-ENGLISH SPEAKERS:  The Turlock City Council meetings are conducted in English and translation to 
other languages is not provided.  Please make arrangements for an interpreter if necessary. 
 
EQUAL ACCESS POLICY:  If you have a disability which affects your access to public facilities or services, please contact the City 
Clerk’s Office at (209) 668-5540.  The City is committed to taking all reasonable measures to provide access to its facilities and 
services.  Please allow sufficient time for the City to process and respond to your request. 
 
NOTICE:  Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3, any member of the public may directly address the City Council 
on any item appearing on the agenda, including Consent Calendar and Public Hearing items, before or during the City Council’s 
consideration of the item.  Members of the public will be allowed five (5) minutes for comments. 
 
AGENDA PACKETS:  Prior to the City Council meeting, a complete Agenda Packet is available for review on the City’s website at 
www.cityofturlock.org and in the City Clerk’s Office at 156 S. Broadway, Suite 230, Turlock, during normal business hours.  Materials 
related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Council after distribution of the Agenda Packet are also available for public 
inspection in the City Clerk’s Office.  Such documents may be available on the City’s website subject to staff’s ability to post the 
documents before the meeting. 

http://www.cityofturlock.org/


CITY OF TURLOCK 
CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
TUESDAY, JULY 26, 2022 

 

Page 2 
 

3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3(a), this is the time set aside for members of the public to 
directly address the City Council on any item of interest to the public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
City Council and to address the Council on any item on tonight’s agenda, including Consent Calendar items. You will 
be allowed five (5) minutes for your comments.  If you wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, you may be 
asked to defer your remarks until the Council addresses the matter. 

 
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(3), no action or discussion may be undertaken on any 
item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that the City Council, or its staff, may briefly respond to comments or 
questions from members of the public, provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, or direct 
staff to place the issue on a future agenda. 

 
4. MOTION WAIVING READING OF ALL ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA, EXCEPT BY TITLE 

 
5. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 Information concerning the consent items listed hereinbelow has been forwarded to each Councilmember prior to this 
meeting for study.  Unless the Mayor, a Councilmember or member of the audience has questions concerning the 
Consent Calendar, the items are approved at one time by the Council.  The action taken by the Council in approving 
the consent items is set forth in the explanation of the individual items. 

 

A. Resolution:  Accepting Weekly Demands of July 7, 2022 in the amount of $645,057.11 

B. Motion:  Accepting Minutes of the Regular Meetings of May 24, 2022  

C. 1) Resolution: Approving the Engineer’s Report for the Fifth Street Community 
(Development Project No. 21-006) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the 
Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area 

 

2)  Resolution: Declaring the City Council’s intention to order the formation of and to levy and 
collect assessments for the Fifth Street Community (Development Project No. 21-006) 
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit 
Assessment Area 

D. Resolution: Awarding bid and approving an Agreement in the amount of $49,520 (Non-
General Fund – Fund 215) with St. Francis Electric, LLC, of San Leandro, California, for City 
Project No. 20-039 “Traffic Signal Synchronization on E. Monte Vista Avenue 

E. Resolution: Approving the FY 22-23 Alliant Crime Insurance Program renewal, brokered by 
Alliant Insurance Services, Inc., to increase coverage for Government Crime, with an annual 
premium of $4,533, and to increase coverage for Impersonation Fraud Insurance, with an 
annual premium of $7,500, for the purpose of bonding and protecting the City, officials, and 
employees 
 

F. Resolution: Appropriating $22,139.90 from fund 119 “American Rescue Plan Act” (ARPA) to 
expense account number 119-10-188.51015_001 “Network Firewall/Cyber Solutions” for 
necessary funding to appropriately upgrade the City’s cybersecurity protection 

 

6. FINAL READINGS  
None 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF TURLOCK 
CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
TUESDAY, JULY 26, 2022 

 

Page 3 
 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS   
 

A. Confirming Diagrams, Assessments, the Engineer’s Report, and the Levying and Collection 
of Assessments as originally proposed for Fiscal Year 2022-23 for all Landscaping and 
Lighting Assessment Districts and all Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Areas in the 
City of Turlock pursuant to Resolution No. 97-128 (Madden) 
 
Recommended Action: Resolution: Confirming Diagrams, Assessments, the Engineer’s 
Report, and the Levying and Collection of Assessments as originally proposed for Fiscal Year 
2022-23 for all Landscaping and Lighting Assessment Districts and all Street Maintenance 
Benefit Assessment Areas in the City of Turlock pursuant to Resolution No. 97-128 
 

B. Approving and authorizing the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Annual Action Plan for the Community 
Development Block Grant Program (CDBG) and HOME Investment Partnership Program 
(HOME), authorizing the submission of the Annual Action Plan to HUD, and authorizing the 
City Manager or designee to execute all related and necessary documents (Ramos) 

 
Recommended Action:  Resolution:  Approving and authorizing the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
Annual Action Plan for the Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG) and 
HOME Investment Partnership Program (HOME), authorizing submission of the Annual 
Action Plan to HUD, and authorizing the City Manager or designee to execute all related and 
necessary documents 

 
8. ACTION ITEMS 

 
A. Approving the funding allocations and Agreements between the City of Turlock and each of 

the public services agencies funded under the Community Development Block Grant 
Program (CDBG) as follows: We Care Program (Emergency Shelter); United Samaritans 
Foundation (Emergency Food Box Program); United Samaritans Foundation (Senior 
Congregate Lunch); Center for Human Services (Youth Street Outreach/Navigation); Parks, 
Recreation and Public Facilities Division (Recreation For All Scholarship); and Project 
Sentinel (Fair Housing) (Ramos) 

 
Recommended Action:  Resolution:  Approving the funding allocations and Agreements 
between the City of Turlock and each of the public services agencies funded under the 
Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG) as follows: We Care Program 
(Emergency Shelter); United Samaritans Foundation (Emergency Food Box Program); 
United Samaritans Foundation (Senior Congregate Lunch); Center for Human Services 
(Youth Street Outreach/Navigation); Parks, Recreation and Public Facilities Division 
(Recreation For All Scholarship); and Project Sentinel (Fair Housing) 
 

B. Authorizing issuance of a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for Design-Build Energy Services 
(Goodman) 

 
Recommended Action:  Resolution: Authorizing issuance of a Request for Qualifications 
(RFQ) for Design-Build Energy Services 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF TURLOCK 
CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
TUESDAY, JULY 26, 2022 

 

Page 4 
 

C. Approving an increase to the hourly wage of part-time Animal Services Kennel Attendant, 
part-time Police Cadet, and part-time Clerical positions; approving a revision to the part-time 
positions and pay range schedule, adopted by Resolution No. 2022-119 dated May 24, 2022, 
to include all approved salary ranges; and, approving the addition of one (1) full-time Staff 
Services Assistant position for Animal Services to the Police Department position allocation 
and appropriated from Fund 118 (Measure A – General Fund) unassigned reserve, to 
Expense Account Numbers 118-20-215.41001 through 42019 (Dhami) 

 
Recommended Action:  Resolution: Approving an increase to the hourly wage of part-time 
Animal Services Kennel Attendant, part-time Police Cadet, and part-time Clerical positions; 
approving a revision to the part-time positions and pay range schedule, adopted by 
Resolution No. 2022-119 dated May 24, 2022, to include all approved salary ranges; and, 
approving the addition of one (1) full-time Staff Services Assistant position for Animal 
Services to the Police Department position allocation and appropriated from Fund 118 
(Measure A – General Fund) unassigned reserve, to Expense Account Numbers 118-20-
215.41001 through 42019 
 

9. CITY MANAGER REPORTS/UPDATES 
City Manager reports/updates are provided for informational purposes only and no action or discussion may be 
undertaken.  The City Manager may direct department heads to provide reports/updates at the City Manager’s 
request. 

 
A. Monthly Department Reports (Wilson) 

 
10. COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION 

 
11. COUNCILMEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Councilmembers may ask questions, provide comments, and make brief announcements on notable topics of interest.  
The Brown Act does not allow discussion or action by the legislative body. 

 
12. CLOSED SESSION 

 
A. Conference with Labor Negotiators - California Government Code §54957.6(a)  

“Notwithstanding any other provision of law, a legislative body of a local agency may hold closed sessions with the 
local agency’s designated representatives regarding the salaries, salary schedules, or compensation paid in the 
form of fringe benefits of its represented and unrepresented employees, and, for represented employees, any 
other matter within the statutorily provided scope of representation.” 
Agency Designated Representative: Deputy City Manager Sarah Eddy 
Employee Organization: Turlock Management Association – Public Safety 
Employee Organization: Turlock Firefighters Association – Local 2434 

 
13. REPORTS FROM CLOSED SESSION 

 
14. ADJOURNMENT 

 



Sergio Perez

Agenda Item 2A 

 

Proclamation



National Night Out

Agenda Item 2B 

 

Proclamation



Measure A

Agenda Item 2C 

 

Presentation



Introduction of New Directors

Agenda Item 2D 

 

Presentation



Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AP - Accounts Payable
Check
134531 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable A-Z BUS SALES INC $185.72

Invoice Date Description Amount
02P494097 06/22/2022 TRA15-1039PPP $185.72
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $185.72

134532 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable ABS DIRECT INC $19,888.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
94722 05/10/2022 UT STATEMENT - MAY 4 2022 NE $3,120.75
94759 05/13/2022 UT STATEMENT - MAY 10 2022 SE $2,540.53
94867 05/26/2022 UT STATEMENT - MAY 18 2022 SW $2,624.11
94908 05/31/2022 UT STATEMENT - MAY 24 2022 NW $2,932.97
95050 06/14/2022 UT STATEMENT - JUN 6 2022 NE $3,171.14
95085 06/15/2022 UT STATEMENT - JUN 10 2022 SE $2,579.24
94618 05/06/2022 UT STATEMENT - APR 28 2022 NW $2,919.76
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $6,629.49
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $6,629.49
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $6,629.52

134533 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable AFLAC GROUP INSURANCE $951.67
Invoice Date Description Amount
A182815100 06/30/2022 GROUP JUNE 2022 $951.67
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $951.67

134534 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable AMERICA'S AUTO GLASS $531.23
Invoice Date Description Amount
2697 06/17/2022 POL16-1310 $531.23
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $531.23

134535 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN MESSAGING $24.19
Invoice Date Description Amount
R1061851WG 07/01/2022 Acct #R1-061851 - Police Department 7/1/22-7/31/22 $11.48
R1061876WG 07/01/2022 Acct #R1-061876 - Fire Department 7/1/22-7/31/22 $12.71
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $24.19

134536 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN SEALS WEST INC $830.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
758766 06/30/2022 Chesterton Ctg Seal $830.10
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $830.10

134537 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable ANGI ENERGY SYSTEMS, LLC $2,799.65
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV-026486 06/30/2022 Relay Base, Powermation $1,924.33
INV-026741 06/30/2022 OCS Stack Mix 902 $875.32
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,799.65

Friday, July 8, 2022Pages: 1 of 11user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/7/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233933','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233934','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233935','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233936','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233937','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233938','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233939','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

134538 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T MOBILITY $3,988.55
Invoice Date Description Amount
5728X06272022 06/19/2022 287262975728 / IT & WQC $388.89
5677X06272022 06/19/2022 287262975677 / WQC/Utilities Phones/Data, Eng & 

Transit Data SIM
$954.93

4412X06272022 06/19/2022 995824412 / Aircards $2,644.73
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,425.19
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,137.88
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $299.37
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $148.77
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) ($22.66)

134539 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable BACKFLOW DISTRIBUTORS, INC $204.21
Invoice Date Description Amount
63989 06/10/2022 WILKINS RK212-375RVCI $204.21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $204.21

134540 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable BARNES WELDING SUPPLY $379.38
Invoice Date Description Amount
62985565 05/19/2022 OXYGEN AND WELDING SUPPLIES $12.01
62977896 05/05/2022 OXYGEN AND WELDING SUPPLIES $367.37
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $379.38

134541 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable BAY AREA CONSULTANTS INC $7,600.60
Invoice Date Description Amount
E07677 05/25/2022 SR03, 20-032 Chemical System Upgrades at RWQCF 

4/20/22-5/25/22
$7,600.60

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $7,600.60

134542 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable BONANDER TRUCKS $226.55
Invoice Date Description Amount
259460 06/22/2022 POL19-1336 $103.48
259416 06/22/2022 CONNECTOR KIT $50.90
259398 06/20/2022 TRA15-1040PPP $72.17
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $103.48
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $123.07

134543 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable BSK & ASSOCIATES $3,259.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
0098086 02/28/2022 SR01, 20-009 Well 38 Arsenic Mitigation & ICF 

Treatment 2/28/22
$2,417.00

0098244 03/31/2022 SR01, 20-009 Well 38 Arsenic Mitigation & ICF 
Treatment 3/31/22

$842.25

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $3,259.25

134544 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable California Dept of Transportation $306.32
Invoice Date Description Amount
PLANS/SPECS 2018 07/01/2022 PLANS AND SPECS BOOKS 2018 $306.32

Friday, July 8, 2022Pages: 2 of 11user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/7/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233940','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233941','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233942','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233943','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233944','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233945','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233946','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $306.32

134545 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable CAROLLO ENGINEERS $66,200.58
Invoice Date Description Amount
FB23628 06/06/2022 Chemical System Upgrades Project - May 2022 $60,809.58
FB23566 05/31/2022 21-036 CIP Update to Storm & Sewer Master Plans-

5/1/22-5/31/22
$5,391.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $66,200.58

134546 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $189.97
Invoice Date Description Amount
0763228062522 06/25/2022 8203 13 001 0763228 / IT Internet-4304 ARCADIAN 

DR. L.MACHADO
$89.99

0695883062622 06/26/2022 8203 13 001 0695883 / 901 S Walnut Rd (WQC) $99.98
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $49.99
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $49.99
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $89.99

134547 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable CINCINNATI LIFE INS INC $380.24
Invoice Date Description Amount
4008106821 06/30/2022 JUNE 2022 PREMIUMS $380.24
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $380.24

134548 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable COMMUNITY HOUSING SHELTER $3,946.67
Invoice Date Description Amount
Draw 6 FY21-22 06/30/2022 COMMUNITY HOUSING & SHELTER PUBLIC 

SERVICE-RENT FY 21-2022
$3,946.67

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
258 - Housing Stimulus Funds 258.11000 (Cash) $3,946.67

134549 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable CUMMINS PACIFIC LLC $227.65
Invoice Date Description Amount
Y9-39823 05/26/2022 VEHICLE 1065PP $227.65
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $227.65

134550 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable DELL MARKETING LP $5,037.66
Invoice Date Description Amount
10594812776 06/27/2022 XPS 15 9520 and XPS 17 9720 Laptops $5,037.66
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $5,037.66

134551 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable Ecolane USA, INC $164,823.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
CINV-015980 04/14/2022 Ecolane 75% Start Up Cost $164,823.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $164,823.75

134552 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable EDGES ELECTRICAL GROUP LLC $1,921.95
Invoice Date Description Amount
S5514941.001 03/16/2022 Lugs connectors for Bio Tower upgrade $476.99

Friday, July 8, 2022Pages: 3 of 11user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/7/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233947','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233948','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233949','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233950','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233951','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233952','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233953','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233954','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

S5517504.001 03/28/2022 E-stop buttons for Bio Tower upgrade $965.53
S5533790.001 04/06/2022 Fuses, screws $400.55
S5552782.001 04/28/2022 Bio Tower  SS box upgrade $24.61
S5579718.001 05/31/2022 Install  new motor $54.27
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,921.95

134553 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $218.08
Invoice Date Description Amount
7-806-53372 06/30/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES 7/1/22 FY21/22 $218.08
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $161.04
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $57.04

134554 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable FIRST BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 
URGENT CARE CENTER

$2,473.60

Invoice Date Description Amount
Draw 4 FY21-22 05/26/2022 PUBLIC SERVICE GRANT FIRST BEHAVIORAL 

HEALTH 2021-2022
$2,473.60

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $2,473.60

134555 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable FRANK A. OLSEN COMPANY / ALL 
WEST EQUIPMENT CO

$10,386.89

Invoice Date Description Amount
249193 06/21/2022 6" DeZurik Model PEC Eccentric Plug Valve Cast Iron $10,386.89
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $10,386.89

134556 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable GEOANALYTICAL LAB INC $168.36
Invoice Date Description Amount
I2F1601 06/16/2022 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $59.94
I2F0106 06/01/2022 WELL #15 $36.14
I2F0102 06/01/2022 WELL #27 $36.14
I2F0101 06/01/2022 WELL #31 $36.14
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $59.94
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $108.42

134557 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable GRAINGER INC, W W $3,328.21
Invoice Date Description Amount
9294276408 04/27/2022 Pressure gauge $1,634.04
9298129611 05/02/2022 Pressure gauge $1,307.24
9337051073 06/30/2022 V-Belt $32.66
9327873684 05/27/2022 Wire terminal kit $354.27
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,328.21

134558 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable GREEN HORIZON INC $300.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
34380 06/01/2022 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE-901 HIGH ST-MAY 

2022
$120.00

34566 05/30/2022 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE-591 BIRCHWOOD-
MAY 2022

$60.00

Friday, July 8, 2022Pages: 4 of 11user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/7/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233955','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233956','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233957','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233958','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233959','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233960','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

34381 06/01/2022 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE-1205 LAMBERT-MAY 
2022

$120.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $180.00
256 - Stanislaus Housing Consortium 256.11000 (Cash) $120.00

134559 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable HCI SYSTEMS INC $277.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
I0014991 06/22/2022 SENIOR CENTER - SEMI ANNUAL HOOD 

INSPECTION
$277.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $277.00

134560 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 
MAINTENANCE LTD, DBA 
USABLUEBOOK

$2,251.08

Invoice Date Description Amount
008683 06/10/2022 VOLATILE ACIDS TNT+ $1,119.38
015331 06/30/2022 TU5sc Online Auto-Cleaning $1,131.70
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,691.39
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $559.69

134561 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable HILMAR LUMBER INC $1,627.96
Invoice Date Description Amount
544890 05/19/2022 Supplies for T-filters at WQC $519.97
544908 05/19/2022 Supplies for T-Filters $178.30
546920 05/31/2022 Flanges, washers $211.88
547285 06/30/2022 Nipples, flap disc $81.16
549488 06/30/2022 Cleanr tire foam, armor protectant, Quick Wax $456.57
550215 06/30/2022 Torch head, pro gas, cylinder propane, buckets $180.08
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,627.96

134562 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable HUNT & SONS, INC. $4,291.61
Invoice Date Description Amount
407262 06/07/2022 Lubricating Oil and Miscellaneous Products $4,291.61
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,717.01
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $635.43
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $474.19
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,073.48
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $208.96
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $182.54

134563 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable Inferrera Construction Mgmt Group, 
Inc

$35,440.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
22070 05/31/2022 SRWA - Construction Management 2021-22 for May 

2022
$35,440.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $35,440.00

Friday, July 8, 2022Pages: 5 of 11user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/7/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233961','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233962','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233963','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233964','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233965','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

134564 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable ITRON INC $2,893.18
Invoice Date Description Amount
623714 06/11/2022 HOSTING SVCES 7/1 - 7/31/22 $2,893.18
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,893.18

134565 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable JORGENSEN & CO INC $406.07
Invoice Date Description Amount
6000126 04/12/2022 SENIOR CENTER - ANNUAL FIRE EXT MAINT - (1) 

NEW EXT
$320.15

6000101 01/18/2022 COLUMBIA CENTER - ANNUAL FIRE EXT MAINT - 
(1) NEW EXT

$85.92

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $406.07

134566 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable KLEINFELDER INC $2,372.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
001379317 05/22/2022 SR02, 17-58 SRTS Pedestrian Improvements 4/25/22-

5/22/22
$2,372.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $2,372.00

134567 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable Mark Thomas & Company, Inc. $1,224.06
Invoice Date Description Amount
43894R 05/29/2022 22-001 CM for Projects for 2022 Const for Roads Prog 

thru5/29/22
$1,224.06

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
115 - Measure A - Roads 115.11000 (Cash) $1,224.06

134568 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable MME $12,481.53
Invoice Date Description Amount
0169082-IN 04/05/2022 ST99-7003 BELT $12,481.53
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $6,240.75
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $6,240.78

134569 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable MODESTO MACHINE WORKS INC $165.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
57630 05/13/2022 Face Impeller, repair shaft $165.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $165.00

134570 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable NAPA AUTO PARTS $72.49
Invoice Date Description Amount
785513 06/15/2022 POL19-1336 $49.27
785313 06/10/2022 TRA15-1049PP $10.34
785881 06/22/2022 AD05-0414 $12.88
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $49.27
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $12.88
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $10.34

134571 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable NEXT LEVEL PARTS INC $2,488.56
Invoice Date Description Amount
8577-381451 06/22/2022 NOTE 1052PPP $2.94

Friday, July 8, 2022Pages: 6 of 11user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/7/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233966','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233967','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233968','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233969','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233970','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233971','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233972','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233973','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

8577-381422 06/22/2022 FUEL CAP $15.21
8577-380668 06/10/2022 Credit for inv #380587 ($21.73)
8577-380856 06/14/2022 BEP 48H6-RP $171.44
8577-380898 06/14/2022 ENG18-343 $152.52
8577-380808 06/13/2022 XBO MX65 $277.50
8577-380953 06/15/2022 PK03-4341 $15.62
8577-381008 06/15/2022 PER 24110 $25.55
8577-380612 06/09/2022 POL17-1321 $5.13
8577-380587 06/09/2022 ST17-7168 $170.31
8577-381151 06/17/2022 LTG 01-6868-82 $54.62
8577-381329 06/21/2022 NOTE: 711 $2.81
8577-381302 06/20/2022 Credit for inv #381060 ($61.05)
8577-381273 06/20/2022 Credit for inv #s 380856 and 380898 ($47.80)
8577-381356 06/21/2022 NOTE 1139 $25.23
8577-380863 06/14/2022 AD18-4724 $33.99
8577-380877 06/14/2022 AD18-4724 $137.97
8577-380872 06/14/2022 AD09-0445 $21.74
8577-381060 06/16/2022 POL16-1300 $61.05
8577-380893 06/14/2022 POL09-1289 $26.79
8577-380952 06/15/2022 PK03-4341 $196.96
8577-380982 06/15/2022 POL19-1336 $57.81
8577-380963 06/15/2022 POL16-1310 $77.27
8577-380662 06/10/2022 TRA15-1038PPP $121.04
8577-380613 06/09/2022 CFI 90273P $25.64
8577-381457 06/22/2022 FR17-293 $323.97
8577-380667 06/10/2022 ST04-7046 $28.98
8577-381458 06/22/2022 BEP 94RH7 $476.49
8577-381170 06/17/2022 NOTE 7054 $110.56
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,751.33
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $290.93
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $193.70
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $123.98
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $128.62

134572 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable NVB EQUIPMENT INC $757.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
SH59598 06/07/2022 TRA16-1050 $757.10
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $757.10

134573 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable O'DELL ENGINEERING, INC $6,369.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
4086001 06/05/2022 SR04, Berkeley Ave Bicycle/Pedestrian Imp Grant 

Support-6/5/22
$6,369.25

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $6,369.25

134574 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable OREILLY AUTO PARTS $1,145.62
Invoice Date Description Amount
2800-219826 06/14/2022 AD09-0445 $14.82
2800-220136 06/15/2022 SP06-4313 $84.72

Friday, July 8, 2022Pages: 7 of 11user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/7/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233974','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233975','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233976','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

2800-220742 06/17/2022 ST91-711 $41.49
2800-218356 06/09/2022 TRA15-1049PP $52.74
2800-218429 06/09/2022 TRA15-1049PP $291.50
2800-220441 06/16/2022 VEHICLE 1049PP $291.50
2800-222248 06/22/2022 TRA15-1052PPP $368.85
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $41.49
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $14.82
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $84.72
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,004.59

134575 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable P G & E $8.11
Invoice Date Description Amount
REC6/24/22 06/24/2022 2749172768-4 / 144 S Broadway $8.11
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $8.11

134576 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable PACE SUPPLY CORPORATION $2,020.79
Invoice Date Description Amount
057481170-4 06/15/2022 Pipe and Pipe Fittings $1,953.62
057730536-1 06/09/2022 Pipe and Pipe Fittings $67.17
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,020.79

134577 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable PREFERRED TRUCK & EQUIPMENT $1,529.83
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV00108896 06/21/2022 ST06-7054 $1,529.83
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $1,529.83

134578 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROVOST AND PRITCHARD 
ENGINEERING GROUP

$45,411.29

Invoice Date Description Amount
93233 05/31/2022 PCE Monitoring 2020-2022 Prop 1 planning & design - 

May 2022
$45,411.29

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $45,411.29

134579 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS BUSINESS ALLIANCE 
INC

$19,437.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
JUN2022 06/30/2022 TURLOCK BUSINESS ASSISTANCE - JUN 2022 $19,437.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $19,437.00

134580 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable STOMMEL INC DBA LEHR AUTO 
ELECTRIC

$1,415.55

Invoice Date Description Amount
SI75490 06/24/2022 POL18-1330 $1,415.55
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,415.55

134581 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT CLEARING $439.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
06302022BECCHETT 06/30/2022 6-30-22 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING $439.13

Friday, July 8, 2022Pages: 8 of 11user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/7/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233977','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233978','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233979','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233980','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233981','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233982','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233983','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $439.13

134582 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable TOWNSEND PUBLIC AFFAIRS INC $10,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
18570 06/30/2022 Consulting Services for June 2022 $5,000.00
18340 04/30/2022 Consulting Services for April 2022 $5,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $5,000.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $5,000.00

134583 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC $6,885.07
Invoice Date Description Amount
50337241 06/22/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,173.01
50337242 06/22/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,712.06
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $6,885.07

134584 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable UTILITY TELECOMP GROUP LLC $632.61
Invoice Date Description Amount
0131803220701 07/01/2022 Acct #131803 - Transit Center telephone 7/1/22-

7/31/22
$632.61

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $632.61

134585 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable VERDEK LLC $2,930.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
85650 07/01/2022 Commercial Cloud Network Connection & Services 1 

YR Prepaid 
$1,380.00

85651 07/01/2022 Assure Parts & Labor Renewal for 1 year $1,550.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $2,930.00

134586 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable VMI INC $22,617.43
Invoice Date Description Amount
304629 06/24/2022 Broadcast Pix system plus installation $22,617.43
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
240 - Small Equipment Replacement 240.11000 (Cash) $22,617.43

134587 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable VWR INTERNATIONAL INC $65.29
Invoice Date Description Amount
8808921789 06/28/2022 LAB SUPPLIES - TUBE CULT 72/PK $65.29
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $65.29

134588 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable WALLACE KUHL & ASSOCIATES $3,535.80
Invoice Date Description Amount
00608532 04/30/2022  SR09, 20-013 Water&Sewer Main Ext-Golden State 

Blvd 4/30/22
$3,535.80

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
421 - Water Line Construction 421.11000 (Cash) $3,535.80

Friday, July 8, 2022Pages: 9 of 11user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/7/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233984','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233985','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233986','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233987','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233988','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233989','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233990','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

134589 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable Western Water Constructors, Inc. $137,402.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP21/CP20009 05/25/2022 20-009 Well 38 Arsenic Mitigation & ICF Treatmnt 

4/26/22-5/25/22
$137,402.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $137,402.00

134590 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable WILLE ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC $787.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
S2082117.002 06/30/2022 Phoenix 2901540 RAD 900 IFS Radioline $787.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $787.13

134591 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable ARROW CONSTRUCTION $2,276.06
Invoice Date Description Amount
METER#00443891 07/05/2022 HYDRANT USE PERMIT REFUND $2,276.06
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,471.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) ($194.94)

134592 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable Beringer, Monica $350.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4690 Per Diem 07/05/2022 CGIA Conference - Orange - 7/11 to 7/15 $350.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $350.00

134593 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable Bertram, Brandon $384.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4690 Per Diem 07/05/2022 CGIA Conference - Orange - 7/11 to 7/15 $384.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $384.00

134594 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable GRANITE CONSTRUCTION $2,187.98
Invoice Date Description Amount
METER#15649496 06/24/2022 HYDRANT METER REFUND $2,187.98
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,471.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) ($283.02)

134595 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable Jimenez, Alex $350.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4690 Per Diem 07/05/2022 CGIA Conference - Orange - 7/11 to 7/15 $350.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $350.00

134596 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable Ramos, Joseph $350.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4690 Per Diem 07/05/2022 CGIA Conference - Orange - 7/11 to 7/15 $350.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $350.00

134597 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable Ramos, Maria $600.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
FY21/22-PROF DEV 06/27/2022 Professional Development FY 21/22 $600.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, July 8, 2022Pages: 10 of 11user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/7/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233991','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233992','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233993','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233994','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233995','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233996','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233997','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233998','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233999','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $600.00

134598 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable Rodriguez, Joseph $350.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4690 Per Diem 07/05/2022 CGIA Conference - Orange - 7/11 to 7/15 $350.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $350.00

134599 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable TRIPLE J CONSTRUCTION, 
NORMAN JOHNSON

$7,700.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
EP 21-125C 07/04/2022 IMPROVEMENT SECURITY  21-125C FOR 2004 E 

HAWKEYE AVE
$7,700.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $7,700.00

134600 07/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable Young, Jacob $350.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4690 Per Diem 07/05/2022 CGIA Conference - Orange - 7/11 to 7/15 $350.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $350.00

Type Check Totals: 70 Transactions $645,057.11
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 70 $645,057.11 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 70 $645,057.11 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 70 $645,057.11 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 70 $645,057.11 $0.00

Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount

Open 70 $645,057.11 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 70 $645,057.11 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 70 $645,057.11 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 70 $645,057.11 $0.00

Friday, July 8, 2022Pages: 11 of 11user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/7/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234000','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234001','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234002','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AP - Accounts Payable
Check
134601 07/13/2022 Open Utility Management 

Refund
BENAVIDEZ, JOSE DE JESUS $238.56

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 566748-002 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 07/12/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $238.56

134602 07/13/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

CENTRAL VALLEY PROPERTY 
MNGT

$150.03

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 526126-002 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 07/12/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $150.03

134603 07/13/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

COOPER, MANDY $160.01

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 109002-003 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 07/12/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $160.01

134604 07/13/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

CORTEZ, ERIC $65.85

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 236888-002 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 07/12/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $25.00
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $2.62
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $38.23

134605 07/13/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

DECOSTE, JAIMIE $213.66

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 242063-007 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 07/12/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $213.66

134606 07/13/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

FAIRBANKS RANCH I LLC $192.33

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 001294-001 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 07/12/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $192.33

134607 07/13/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

FRANCO, LAURA $53.13

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 812307-003 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 07/12/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $3.55
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $49.58

Friday, July 15, 2022Pages: 1 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/8/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/14/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234003','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234004','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234005','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234006','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234007','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234008','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234009','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

134608 07/13/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

FRANCO, RAY $268.87

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 205931-005 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 07/12/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $2.24
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $266.63

134609 07/13/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

GREEN, JAMES $97.14

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 465100-005 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 07/12/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $97.14

134610 07/13/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

HORMOZ, JANET $214.50

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 658251-004 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 07/12/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $214.50

134611 07/13/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

JEFFREYS, SARABETH $66.68

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered T00497-003 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 07/12/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $25.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $41.68

134612 07/13/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

JOHNSON, GREGORY, L $202.99

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 000437-003 07/05/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $202.99

134613 07/13/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

KHAKH, SATWINDER $210.55

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 196630-003 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 07/12/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $2.62
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $207.93

134614 07/13/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

LOK, RON $2,752.81

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 717215-001 CUSTOMER REQUESTED 

REFUND. 
07/12/2022 Refund

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,752.81

Friday, July 15, 2022Pages: 2 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/8/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/14/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234010','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234011','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234012','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234013','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234014','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234015','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234016','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

134615 07/13/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

MADRUGA, FRANK $100.32

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 811440-004 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 07/12/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $100.32

134616 07/13/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

MANDAS, PATRICK $249.83

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 104698-001 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 07/12/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $249.83

134617 07/13/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

MC LELAND, CYNTHIA $54.86

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 146935-001 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 07/12/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $54.86

134618 07/13/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

MONJES, MELISSA $225.00

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 001392-001 CUSTOMER WAS 

OVERCHARGED FOR 
DEPOSIT

07/11/2022 Refund

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $225.00

134619 07/13/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

NISAN, BELLOS $2,741.60

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 715220-001 06/29/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,741.60

134620 07/13/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

REYNA, CARLOS $84.13

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 162493-004 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 07/12/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $84.13

134621 07/13/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

RUDDARAJU, MURALI $314.09

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 133582-004 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 07/12/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $6.17
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $307.92

Friday, July 15, 2022Pages: 3 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/8/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/14/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234017','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234018','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234019','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234020','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234021','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234022','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234023','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

134622 07/13/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

SAAVEDRA, GALDINO $302.08

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 854476-003 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 07/12/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $3.55
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $298.53

134623 07/13/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

STAGI, NICOLE $163.79

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 35521-002 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 07/12/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $163.79

134624 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable ABS DIRECT INC $5,700.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
MP-20220711 07/11/2022 POSTAGE ADVANCE FOR JUL/AUG 2022 $5,700.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $5,700.00

134625 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable Aramark Uniform Services $2,742.11
Invoice Date Description Amount
6/30/22 06/30/2022 UNIFORM RENTAL & LAUNDRY SERVICES - JUNE 

2022
$2,742.11

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $877.95
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $82.68
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $147.48
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $138.58
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,007.07
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $161.63
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $97.28
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $229.44

134626 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T/SBC $71.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
RELAY 7/1/22 07/01/2022 Acct# 248 134-2929 655 9/ California Relay Srvc TDD $4.62
FIRE 7/1/22 07/01/2022 Acct# 233 841-5391 333 1/ Fire Dept $66.51
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $71.13

134627 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable BACKFLOW DISTRIBUTORS, INC $251.98
Invoice Date Description Amount
64189 06/24/2022 BACKFLOW PARTS $251.98
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $251.98

134628 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable CALIFORNIA WATER EFFICIENCY $3,873.40
Invoice Date Description Amount
MD-2022-805 01/01/2022 CALWEP DUES $3,873.40
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $3,873.40

Friday, July 15, 2022Pages: 4 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/8/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/14/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234024','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234025','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234026','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234027','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234028','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234029','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234030','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

134629 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable CAROLLO ENGINEERS $261,337.22
Invoice Date Description Amount
FB22996 04/30/2022 18-69 Surface Water Dist System Improv Phase 1-thru 

4/30/22
$43,126.39

FB23212 04/30/2022 18-69 Surface Water Dist System Improv Phase 1-thru 
4/30/22

$69,221.96

FB24238 05/31/2022 18-69 Surface Water Distribution System Improv 
Phase 1-May 2022

$61,432.62

FB24239 05/31/2022 18-69 Surface Water Distribution System Improv 
Phase 1-May 2022

$87,556.25

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $261,337.22

134630 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable CDW LLC $4,090.65
Invoice Date Description Amount
Z808730 06/20/2022 UPS Battery Backup for Transit Suite 1 $4,090.65
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $4,090.65

134631 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY $2,581.91
Invoice Date Description Amount
1250940 06/02/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $176.75
1252528 06/09/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $176.02
1253433 06/14/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $54.23
1253438 06/14/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $45.19
1254095 06/16/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $882.74
1254967 06/20/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $86.68
1254972 06/20/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $54.23
1255560 06/23/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $316.71
1257002 06/30/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $789.36
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,581.91

134632 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHAMPION INDUSTRIAL $13,428.94
Invoice Date Description Amount
72280 04/13/2022 REPAIRS@PSF - NO AC REPLACE CONDENSOR 

FAN MOTOR
$1,461.69

72267 04/07/2022 REPAIR@WQC OP BLDG - AC UNIT NOT TEMPING 
CORRECTLY

$131.25

72291 06/24/2022 REPAIR@PSF - AIR HANDLER#3 - REPLACE 
SUPPLY MOTOR & EXHAUST FAN

$11,836.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $13,297.69
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $131.25

134633 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable CLARK PEST CONTROL OF 
STOCKTON, INC

$4,883.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
MP-6-22 06/30/2022 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES - JUN 2022 $1,590.00
MW-6-22 06/30/2022 WEED CONTROL SERVICES - JUN 2022 $3,293.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $350.00
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $303.00

Friday, July 15, 2022Pages: 5 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/8/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/14/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234031','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234032','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234033','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234034','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234035','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,270.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $755.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $60.00
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $145.00

134634 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable CSJVRMA $417,208.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
RMA 2023-0055 07/01/2022 2022-2023 1ST QUARTER DEPOSITS $417,208.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $480.00
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $10.00
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $78.00
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $2.00
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $36.00
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $4.00
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $14.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $115.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $87.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $38.00
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $2.00
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $45.00
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $4.00
512 - Casualty Insurance 512.11000 (Cash) $416,293.00

134635 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable CULLIGAN INC $360.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
6/30/22 06/30/2022 ACCT #180900 DE-IONIZED WATER FOR WQC LAB-

JUL 2022
$360.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $360.00

134636 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable CUMMINS PACIFIC LLC $1,768.55
Invoice Date Description Amount
Y9-42263 06/09/2022 TRA19-1065PP $1,802.27
Y9-71650 06/30/2022 CREDIT FOR INV Y9-67109 ($33.72)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,768.55

134637 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable DELL MARKETING LP $34.55
Invoice Date Description Amount
10593391608 06/22/2022 C2G USB C to HDMI Adapter Cable $34.55
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
242 - Computer Replacement 242.11000 (Cash) $34.55

134638 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable DF ENGINEERING INC $1,575.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
23948 06/30/2022 SR02, 16-60 Linwood Avenue ATP Improvements- Svc 

thru 6/30/22
$525.00

23890 03/31/2022 SR01, 19-40 On-Call Land Survey-PM 21-02 1150 
Angleus st Plan CK

$150.00

23891 03/31/2022 SR01, 19-40 On-Call Land Survey-RW&PUE22-01 
1037 SKilroy Plan CK

$450.00

Friday, July 15, 2022Pages: 6 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/8/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/14/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234036','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234037','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234038','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234039','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234040','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

23906 04/30/2022 SR01, 19-40 On-Call Land Surv-PM 21-07 303 S 
Soderquist Plan CK

$450.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $525.00
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $1,050.00

134639 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable EQUIFAX $10.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
6784677 06/30/2022 EQUIFAX-CREDIT CHECK SERVICES $10.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $10.00

134640 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable FALANY FENCE COMPANY $1,831.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
14613 06/27/2022 REPAIRS TO GATE NEAR POLICE RANGE AT WQC $1,831.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,831.00

134641 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $125.24
Invoice Date Description Amount
7-813-51547 07/08/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES 7/8/22 $125.24
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $125.24

134642 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable FIRST CHOICE INDUSTRIAL 
SUPPLY INC, DBA NORCAL SUPPLY 
CO

$543.13

Invoice Date Description Amount
085473 05/27/2022 OFFICE & COVID SUPPLIES $543.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $543.13

134643 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable GDR ENGINEERING INC $1,550.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
27680 04/30/2022 SR01, 19-40 On Call Land Surveying Services-4/1/22-

4/30/22
$1,550.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $1,550.00

134644 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable GEOANALYTICAL LAB INC $1,217.96
Invoice Date Description Amount
I2F2215 06/22/2022 DMC THM STUDY $353.96
I2F2109 06/21/2022 LEGIONELLA TESTING $864.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $353.96
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $864.00

134645 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable GILLIG LLC $272.12
Invoice Date Description Amount
40932829 06/23/2022 TRA19-1064PP $272.12
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $272.12

Friday, July 15, 2022Pages: 7 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/8/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/14/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234041','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234042','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234043','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234044','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234045','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234046','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234047','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

134646 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable GOMES & SONS INC, JOE M $53,053.12
Invoice Date Description Amount
54073 06/15/2022 CUST #24090 - Fuel Expense for 6/1/22-6/15/22 $48,153.85
53936 06/03/2022 Fuel for Fire #3 $1,788.32
54032 06/15/2022 Fuel for Fire #3 $1,210.46
53954 06/08/2022 Fuel for Fire #3 $1,900.49
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $28,579.54
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $466.83
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $3,572.94
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $2,240.93
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $318.51
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $210.50
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $5,922.89
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $4,404.96
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $6,889.39
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $446.63

134647 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable Granberg & Associates $18,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
50 06/30/2022 SRWA Contract General Manger for 2021-22 for June 

2022
$18,000.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $18,000.00

134648 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable HAWORTH INC $1,458.96
Invoice Date Description Amount
3001625917 06/24/2022 WQC OFFICE FURNITURE $1,458.96
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $729.48
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $729.48

134649 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable HCI SYSTEMS INC $350.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
I0016213 06/30/2022 CITY HALL SEMI-ANNUAL FIRE SUPPRESSION 

INSPECTION
$350.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $350.00

134650 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable HILMAR READY MIX $157.23
Invoice Date Description Amount
11582 06/21/2022 HYDRANT $67.69
11587 06/24/2022 WATER JOBS $89.54
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $157.23

134651 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable HORIZON WATER & ENVIR LLC $17,823.18
Invoice Date Description Amount
CINV-106777 04/30/2022 18-69 Surface Water Distribution System 

Improvements - Apr 2022
$7,498.15

CINV-110052 05/31/2022 18-69 Surface Water Distribution System 
Improvements-MAY 2022

$10,325.03

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, July 15, 2022Pages: 8 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/8/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/14/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234048','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234049','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234050','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234051','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234052','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234053','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $17,823.18

134652 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable Imperial Bag & Paper Co., LLC DBA 
Randik Paper Co.

$1,582.77

Invoice Date Description Amount
201319-01 06/01/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $55.56
201325-01 06/01/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $23.46
201586 06/01/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $219.92
201909 06/08/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $259.14
202443 06/22/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $329.21
201909-01 06/29/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $228.51
202657 06/29/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $466.97
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,582.77

134653 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable ITRON INC $1,840.73
Invoice Date Description Amount
624692 06/28/2022 COLLECTOR UPGRADE $1,840.73
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,840.73

134654 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable Jared Temujin Carrillo DBA 
JTConsulting

$1,875.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-05 06/30/2022 June 2022 Consulting Services $1,875.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,875.00

134655 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable JOAQUIN ROSE, INC, B & B FLUID 
POWER

$2,208.26

Invoice Date Description Amount
00276526 06/29/2022 ST06-7054 $1,199.80
00276525 06/29/2022 VEHICLE 7054 $1,008.46
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $2,208.26

134656 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable KYOCERA DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 
AMERICA INC

$990.66

Invoice Date Description Amount
55P1288487 04/08/2022 Printer for Finance $990.66
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $990.66

134657 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES $10.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
10583650 06/30/2022 Acct #9020101104 - Translation services for Police 

Department
$10.75

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $10.75

134658 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable LEAGUE OF CA CITIES $500.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
8141 06/03/2022 FY 21/22 Membership Dues $500.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, July 15, 2022Pages: 9 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/8/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/14/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234054','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234055','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234056','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234057','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234058','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234059','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234060','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $500.00

134659 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable Michael Baker International, Inc. $331,114.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
1146240 04/29/2022 22-001 Projects for 2022 Construction for Roads 

Program-Apr 2022
$331,114.75

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
115 - Measure A - Roads 115.11000 (Cash) $331,114.75

134660 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable MO-CAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS INC $1,738.82
Invoice Date Description Amount
AR373222 05/31/2022 MS ADMIN (SPLIT) 5/1/22 -5/31/22 (TASKALFA 

305CI)
$190.23

AR373378 06/03/2022 HR 5/7/22 - 6/6/22 (TASKALFA 5052CI) $563.00
AR373379 06/03/2022 PLANNING 5/8/22 - 6/7/22 (TASKALFA 5002I) $50.76
AR373380 06/03/2022 RECREATION 5/8/22 - 6/7/22 (TASKALFA 5002I) $35.49
AR374028 06/17/2022 FINANCE AP 05/21/22 - 06/20/22 (TASKALFA 3551CI) $265.54
AR374029 06/17/2022 HOUSING QTRLY OVERAGE 3/20/22 - 06/19/2022  

(TASKALFA 3552CI)
$240.32

AR374030 06/17/2022 ENGINEERING 05/21/22 - 06/20/22 (TASKALFA 
3552CI)

$196.99

AR374031 06/17/2022 PD RECORDS 05/22/22 - 06/21/22 (TASKALFA 6002I) $32.44
AR374032 06/17/2022 ADMIN SERVICES 05/21/22-06/20/22 (TASKALFA 

6002I)
$44.82

AR374033 06/17/2022 MS ADMIN (SPLIT 3) 03/21/22-06/20/22 (TASKALFA 
3501I)

$58.09

AR373134 06/30/2022 PD ADMIN 05/05/22 - 06/04/22 (TASKALFA 5002I) $61.14
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $920.81
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $240.32
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $200.03
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $180.67
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $196.99

134661 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable OLD REPUBLIC TITLE CO $10,400.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1827285 06/17/2022 CP22-001 Property Title Guarantee-1350 N Golden 

State Blvd
$10,400.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
115 - Measure A - Roads 115.11000 (Cash) $10,400.00

134662 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable P G & E $75.34
Invoice Date Description Amount
COLUMBIA 7/1/22 07/01/2022 6180280303-3 / 600 Columbia St $7.84
HIGH 7/1/22 07/01/2022 0221941093-9 / 595 High St $8.11
FIRE#3 7/6/22 07/06/2022 2087893140-9 / 501 E Monte Vista Ave $59.39
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $75.34

134663 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable Pacific Infrastructure Corporation $759,382.40
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP5/CP20032 05/31/2022 20-032 Chemical System Upgrades Project at RWQCF 

4/1/22-5/31/22
$759,382.40

Friday, July 15, 2022Pages: 10 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/8/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/14/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234061','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234062','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234063','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234064','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234065','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $759,382.40

134664 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable POLYDYNE INC $12,677.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
1654109 06/30/2022 Cationic Emulsion Polymer $12,677.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $12,677.75

134665 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROTECH SECURITY/ELEC INC $1,842.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
18362 07/01/2022 ANNUAL MONITORING FIRE DEPARTMENT ST#1 

2022
$627.00

18363 07/01/2022 ANNUAL MONITORING - CNG BUS MAINT 
BUILDING 2022

$627.00

18364 07/01/2022 CITY HALL - MONTHLY MONITORING - JULY 2022 $98.00
18365 07/01/2022 PSF - MONTHLY MONITORING - JULY 2022 $490.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,215.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $627.00

134666 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROVOST AND PRITCHARD 
ENGINEERING GROUP

$214.50

Invoice Date Description Amount
92793 05/31/2022 SR02, 18-59 Well 8 GAC System Rehab & Site Work-

5/31/22
$214.50

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $214.50

134667 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable SEEGERS PRINTING INC $108.63
Invoice Date Description Amount
0139189-IN 06/25/2022 Acct #: 6685500 - Business Card Order for Vice-Mayor 

Franco
$108.63

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $108.63

134668 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS COUNTY AUDITOR 
CONTR

$42,848.07

Invoice Date Description Amount
FY 22-23 Turlock 07/01/2022 Local Agency Formation Commissions (LAFCO) 

Annual Fees
$42,848.07

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $42,848.07

134669 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable SUPERCOM INC $1,074.40
Invoice Date Description Amount
1899 06/08/2022 Safend Protector Windows 1 Yr Gold Maint Term: 

5/24/22-5/24/23
$1,074.40

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $720.80
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $6.80
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $68.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $115.60
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $27.20

Friday, July 15, 2022Pages: 11 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/8/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/14/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234066','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234067','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234068','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234069','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234070','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234071','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $20.40
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $115.60

134670 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable TBA AUTO PARTS $2,385.14
Invoice Date Description Amount
5-065165 09/02/2021 AUTO PARTS: D7 -65FLEET QTY(2) TRA15-1051 $246.42
5-065506 09/22/2021 AUTO PARTS RB5 761-2010A QTY(4) $32.11
5-065417 09/16/2021 AUTO PARTS: WIX 51372 QTY(4) $12.73
5-065234 09/07/2021 AUTO PARTS: RB7 680982P QTY(4) $477.89
5-065241 09/07/2021 AUTO PARTS: RB7 680110P QTY(2) POL11-1114 $252.52
5-065405 09/16/2021 AUTO PARTS: D7-65FLEET QTY(1) $134.58
5-065473 09/20/2021 AUTO PARTS: D7-65FLEET QTY(1)  POL16-1305 $134.58
5-065416 09/16/2021 AUTO PARTS: WIX 57502 QTY(12) $41.32
5-066205 10/28/2021 AUTO PARTS: ANC A26M QTY(11) $86.87
5-066214 10/28/2021 AUTO PARTS: TRI 552 WT89-515 $2.69
5-065981 10/18/2021 AUTO PARTS: D7-65FLEET QTY(3) $403.75
5-065803 10/07/2021 AUTO PARTS: D7-65FLEET AD09-0446 $134.58
5-065784 10/06/2021 AUTO PARTS: D7-65FLEET QTY(3) $403.75
5-066095 10/22/2021 AUTO PARTS: GTA 82-2120 QTY(5) $21.35
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,845.51
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $134.58
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $137.28
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $267.77

134671 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable THE MCCLATCHY COMPANY LLC $325.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
130867 06/08/2022 Second Annual Action Plan Ad run on 06/08/22 $325.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $325.00

134672 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable Trillium Solutions, Inc. $6,820.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
4843 07/01/2022 Annual GTFS Manager & Interactive Map 

Subscriptions & Alerts 
$6,820.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $6,820.00

134673 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK JOURNAL $1,400.64
Invoice Date Description Amount
311333 05/31/2022 Exec Admin Asst Pub Safety 5/7/22-5/18/22 $400.64
310118 05/15/2022 Exec Admin Asst Pub Safety 5/4/22-5/4/22 $250.00
314591 06/26/2022 Police Lieutenant 6/22/22 $250.00
314593 06/26/2022 Utilities Supervisor 6/23/22 $250.00
314592 06/26/2022 Human Resources Recruitment 6/23/2022 $250.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,150.64
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $250.00

134674 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK SCAVENGER CO INC $700,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JUN 2022 PAYMENT 06/21/2022 JUNE 2022 PAYMENT $700,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, July 15, 2022Pages: 12 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/8/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/14/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234072','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234073','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234074','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234075','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234076','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $700,000.00

134675 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable U-Rock Utility Equipment, Inc. $34,448.27
Invoice Date Description Amount
679 06/13/2022 RCX90 CAMERA $30,740.88
675 06/03/2022 SP RXSAT140 CAM BOARD $3,707.39
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $34,448.27

134676 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC $3,636.55
Invoice Date Description Amount
50357946 06/29/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,636.55
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,636.55

134677 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable US BANK OFFICE EQUIPMENT $928.61
Invoice Date Description Amount
475715397 07/12/2022 Lease agreement for 9 copiers 6/20/22 - 7/19/22 $928.61
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $755.64
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $37.54
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $48.94
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $48.95
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $37.54

134678 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable UTILITY TELECOMP GROUP LLC $1,060.98
Invoice Date Description Amount
0128444220701 07/01/2022 Acct #128444 - Public Safety internet service 7/1/22-

7/31/22
$1,060.98

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,060.98

134679 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable Valley Courier & Process Service $141.20
Invoice Date Description Amount
6/15/22 06/15/2022 Process Serve CM Letter of Decision for Vicious Dog 

Hearing
$141.20

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $141.20

134680 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable VWR INTERNATIONAL INC $26.44
Invoice Date Description Amount
8808933096 06/28/2022 RACK WIRELESS MICROTUBE $26.44
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $26.44

134681 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable WEST YOST ASSOCIATES $121,857.06
Invoice Date Description Amount
2049397 05/06/2022 18-69 CM  Surface Water Dist System Improv 4/9/22-

5/6/22
$121,857.06

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $121,857.06

134682 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable Andrino, Donna $76.02
Invoice Date Description Amount
5/23/22 05/23/2022 Refund for Business Summit Purchases $76.02

Friday, July 15, 2022Pages: 13 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/8/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/14/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234077','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234078','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234079','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234080','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234081','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234082','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234083','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234084','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $76.02

134683 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable MONTEZ, ALEX $70.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
MONTEZ 06/11/2022 REIMBURSTMENT FOR D3 CERTIFICATION EXAM $70.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $70.00

134684 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable SILVA, NADINE $600.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
FY22/23-PROF DEV 07/01/2022 FY 22/23 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $600.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $600.00

134685 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNITED PAVING $1,875.69
Invoice Date Description Amount
METER#00450675 07/06/2022 HYDRANT USE PERMIT REFUND $1,875.69
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,471.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) ($595.31)

134686 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable STATE WATER RESOURCES 
CONTROL BOARD

$33,752.61

Invoice Date Description Amount
D2002047-1 01/01/2022 1/1/2022 INTEREST ONLY PAYMENT ON SRWA 

PROJECT#5010043-001C
$33,752.61

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $33,752.61

134687 07/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK SCAVENGER CO INC $1,201,946.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
APR 2022 TRUE UP 07/14/2022 APRIL 2022 TRUE UP $302,007.16
MAY 2022 TRUE UP 07/14/2022 MAY 2022 TRUE UP $446,465.35
JUN 2022 TRUE UP 07/14/2022 JUNE 2022 TRUE UP $453,473.59
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,201,946.10

Type Check Totals: 87 Transactions $4,107,256.33
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 87 $4,107,256.33 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 87 $4,107,256.33 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 87 $4,107,256.33 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00

Friday, July 15, 2022Pages: 14 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/8/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/14/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234085','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234086','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234087','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234088','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=234089','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Total 87 $4,107,256.33 $0.00
Grand Totals:

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 87 $4,107,256.33 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 87 $4,107,256.33 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 87 $4,107,256.33 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 87 $4,107,256.33 $0.00

Friday, July 15, 2022Pages: 15 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/8/2022 - To Payment Date: 7/14/2022





City Council Meeting 
Draft Minutes 
 
May 24, 2022 
6:00 p.m. 
City of Turlock Yosemite Room 
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California 
 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER   
Mayor Bublak called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
SALUTE TO THE FLAG 
 
ROLL CALL AND DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS 
 

PRESENT: Councilmembers Nicole Larson, Andrew Nosrati, Pam Franco, Rebecka 
Monez and Mayor Amy Bublak. 

ABSENT:  None 
 

Councilmember 
Larson 

Councilmember 
Nosrati 

Councilmember 
Franco 

Councilmember 
Monez 

Mayor 
Bublak 

None None None None None 

 
1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AMENDED 
 

Action: Approve Agenda as amended, moving Item 8D behind Proclamations and 
Recognitions. 

 
Motion by Council Member Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco. 
Motion carried 5/0 by the following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 

2. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS,  
PRESENTATIONS, AND BRIEFINGS: 
 
A. Recognition: Employee of the Year 2021, Senior Planner Adrienne Werner 

Mayor Bublak presented the Employee of the Year Award to Adrienne Werner 
 

B. Recognition: Employee of the Month, January 2022, Police Officer Ian Rodrigues 
Mayor Bublak presented the Employee of the Month award for January 2022 to Police Officer 
Ian Rodrigues. 
 

C. Recognition: Employee of the Month, February 2022, Police Dispatcher Lead Laura Williams 
Mayor Bublak presented the Employee of the Month award for February 2022 to Police 
Dispatcher Lead Laura Williams. 

 
D. Recognition: Employee of the Month, March 2022, Police Dispatcher Lead Kaitlin Gagliolo 

Mayor Bublak presented the Employee of the Month award for March 2022 to Police 
Dispatcher Lead Kaitlin Gagliolo 

 



City of Turlock City Council 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

May 24, 2022  
Page 2 

 

 

E. LOVE Turlock Presentation 
Representatives from LOVE Turlock, Melanie Youkhana and Lindsay Plett, provided a 
presentation on the LOVE Turlock event that occurred on Saturday, April 30, 2022. 

 
F. CARE (Community Assessment Response and Engagement) Team Presentation 

Raul Dominguez, CARE Manager with the Stanislaus County Probation Department, 
provided a PowerPoint Presentation on the Stanislaus County CARE Program. 

 
 Item 8D was heard out of order. 
 
 8D.  Authorizing the City Manager to enter into an agreement, in a form approved by the City 

Attorney, with Legacy Health Endowment (LHE) for the City to augment the LHE pilot 
program for Person-Centered Care that will operate from July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 
and appropriate $200,000 from Fund 119 (American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)) 
Unassigned Reserve to Expense Account Number 119-10-188.43060_000 “Contract 
Services General” 

 
Jeffrey Lewis, President/CEO of Legacy Health Endowment, provided a presentation on 
the LHE Pilot Program for Person-Centered Care.  He discussed the intent of the 
program and program highlights, and responded to questions from City Council.   
 
Mayor Bublak opened the item for public comment and no members of the public spoke. 
 
Action:  Resolution No. 2022-099: Authorizing the City Manager to enter into an 

agreement, in a form approved by the City Attorney, with Legacy Health 
Endowment (LHE) for the City to augment the LHE pilot program for 
Person-Centered Care that will operate from July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 
and appropriate $200,000 from Fund 119 (American Rescue Plan Act 
(ARPA)) Unassigned Reserve to Expense Account Number 119-10-
188.43060_000 “Contract Services General.” Motion by Council Member 
Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the following 
vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
  
 The following members of the public spoke: 
 
 Virginia Penaloza 
 Milt Trieweiler 
 John Gebelein 
 Ron Bridegroom 
 
 City Council and staff responded to questions from the public.   
 
4. MOTION WAIVING READING OF ALL ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA, EXCEPT BY TITLE 
 



City of Turlock City Council 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

May 24, 2022  
Page 3 

 

 

Action: Motion waiving reading of all ordinances on the Agenda, except by title. 
Motioned by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Council Member Monez, 
and carried 5/0 by the following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
5. CONSENT CALENDAR 
  

Mayor Bublak announced there was a green sheet provided for Item 5C, Item 5J would be 
removed for separate consideration, and Item 5L was pulled from the Agenda. 
 
 

Action: Motion by Council Member Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, 
adopting the amended consent calendar.  Motion carried 5/0 by the 
following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 

A. Resolution 2022-087:  Accepting Weekly Demands of May 5, 2022 in the amount of 
$3,870,456.58 

B. Motion:  Accepting Minutes of the Special Meeting of May 4, 2022 and the Regular Meeting 
of May 10, 2022 

C. Resolution 2022-088: Rescinding Resolution No. 2021-231 and adopting a new Resolution 
authorizing the Mayor, City Manager, Director of Public Works, Deputy Director of Public 
Works, City Engineer, or Development Services Director to sign all documents, applications, 
assurances, and statements in regard to any and all Federal Highway Administration, Federal 
Transit Administration, or any other federally-funded or state-funded projects, to include 
applications filed for federal transportation assistance authorized by 49 United States Code 
(USC) Chapter 53 or other federal statues administered by the Federal Transit Administration 

D. Motion: Approving Contract Change Order No. 4 in the amount of $156,795.69 (Non-General 
Fund – Fund 420) with Western Water Constructors of Santa Rosa, California, for City 
Project No. 20-009 “Well 38 Arsenic Mitigation and ICF Treatment” bringing the contract total 
to $5,211,318.88 

E. Motion: Approving Contract Change Order No. 3 in the amount of $152,214.25 (Non-General 
Fund – Fund 218) with Granite Construction, of Fresno, California, for City Project No. 17-53 
“Golden State Rehabilitation 20th Century Boulevard to Main Street” bringing the contract 
total to $2,225,672.26 

F. Resolution 2022-089: Approving a Resolution to revise job descriptions for Neighborhood 
Code Compliance Technician, Neighborhood Preservation Officer, and Neighborhood 
Services Supervisor 

G. Resolution 2022-090: Approving modifications to the Part-time Position – Pay Range 
Schedule 

H. Resolution 2022-091: Initiating proceedings for filing of the Annual Report for Fiscal Year 
2022-23 for all Landscaping and Lighting Assessment Districts (Exhibit A) and all Street 
Maintenance Benefit Assessment Areas (Exhibit B) in the City of Turlock and directing the 
City Engineer to act as the Engineer of Work and produce an Engineer’s Report which details 
the annual costs to each lot of each development 



City of Turlock City Council 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

May 24, 2022  
Page 4 

 

 

I. Motion: Approving changes to the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with Modesto 
Roselle, LLC, for the McCoon subdivision (VTSM 2006-09, Development Project No. 0673), 
developed by Modesto Roselle, LLC 

J. Item heard separately 
K. Motion: Approving Amendment No. 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with Willdan 

Engineering, of Fresno, California, to increase the not-to-exceed amount from $50,000 to 
$100,000 for Acting City Engineer Services 

L. Resolution 2022-092: Authorizing Staff to submit an application to Stanislaus Council of 
Governments (StanCOG) to designate 100% of the City’s share of Surface Transportation 
Block Grant Program (STBGP) funds for Federal Fiscal Years 2022-23 and 2023-24 to the 
construction phase of the Golden State Boulevard, Golf Road, and Berkeley Avenue 
Intersection Improvements Project and authorizing the City Manager to enter and execute 
any necessary documents with the Stanislaus Council of Governments (StanCOG) to 
properly identify and program Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (STBGP) 
apportionment for Federal Fiscal Year 2022-23 and Federal Fiscal Year 2023-24 

M. Resolution 2022-093: Approving a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for Fire 
Department training services between the cities of Turlock, Modesto, Ceres and the Stanislaus 
Consolidated Fire Protection District, commencing July 1, 2022 and authorizing the City 
Manager or their designee to execute the agreement 

N. Resolution 2022-094: Approving increases to salary ranges for Engineering series, Land 
Surveyor series, and Deputy Public Works Director positions by approving an amendment to 
the Salary Schedule of the existing TCEA Memorandum of Understanding adopted by 
Resolution No. 2021-246, dated December 14, 2021, to include all approved TCEA salary 
ranges and approving an amendment to the Salary Schedule of the existing Management 
Memorandum of Understanding adopted by Resolution No. 2021-229 dated November 9, 
2021, to include all approved Management salary ranges 

O. Resolution 2022-095: Approving Transportation Development Act (TDA) transit claims for 
Local Transportation Funds (LTF) funding and State Transit Assistance (STA) funding with 
the Stanislaus Council of Governments (StanCOG) associated with the Roger K. Fall Transit 
Center, the Turlock-Denair Amtrak Station, and Turlock Transit services for Fiscal Year 2022-
23 and authorizing the City Manager to sign and submit the subject claims 

P. Resolution 2022-096: Updating the Risk Management Policies Related to Liability Exposure 
in the area of Tort, Workers’ Compensation, Auto and Property Claims and establishing 
policies for certain other claims 

 
 

5J.    1) Motion: Approving Contract Change Order No. 2 (final) in the amount of $33,927.77 (Non-
General Fund – Fund 218) with Dirt Dynasty, Inc., of Farmington, California, for City 
Project No. 20-001 “Southeast Quadrant Road Rehabilitation” bringing the contract total to 
$1,307,640.97 

2)  Motion: Accepting improvements and authorizing the City Engineer to file a Notice of 
Completion for City Project No. 20-001 “Southeast Quadrant Road Rehabilitation” 

 

 Director Quintero provided a brief update on the Southeast Quadrant Road Rehabilitation 
project and responded to questions from the City Council.   

 
 Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation. 
 
 The following members of the public spoke: 
 
 Ron Bridegroom 



City of Turlock City Council 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

May 24, 2022  
Page 5 

 

 

 Milt Trieweiler 
 
 With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed public participation and asked for a motion 

to be made. 
 
 

Action: Motion by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Council Member Larson, 
approving Contract Change Order No. 2 (final) in the amount of $33,927.77 
(Non-General Fund – Fund 218) with Dirt Dynasty, Inc., of Farmington, 
California, for City Project No. 20-001 “Southeast Quadrant Road 
Rehabilitation” bringing the contract total to $1,307,640.97, and carried 4/0 
by the following vote. 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Absent Yes 

 
The City Council did not vote on the second motion, accepting improvements and 
authorizing the City Engineer to file a Notice of Completion for City Project No. 20-001 
“Southeast Quadrant Road Rehabilitation” 

 

6. FINAL READINGS:  
 

A. Ordinance: Second and final reading and adoption of an Ordinance amending Turlock 
Municipal Code Title 6, Chapter 6-3, regarding Garbage, Recyclable Materials and Organic 
Waste to incorporate changes related to SB 1383 state mandated requirements 

 
Action:  Ordinance No. 1289-CS: Amending Turlock Municipal Code Title 6, 

Chapter 6-3, regarding Garbage, Recyclable Materials and Organic Waste 
to incorporate changes related to SB 1383 state mandated requirements. 
Motion by Council Member Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and 
carried 5/0 by the following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS:   
 
 None. 
 
8. ACTION ITEMS: 
 

A. Deputy Public Works Director Schulz provided a staff report requesting the City Council 
approve a City Co-Sponsored event designating the “Turlock’s 3rd Thursday” Summer 
Concert Series for the 2022 year and allocating funds from account 120-10-120.47317_001 
“City Sponsored Special Events General” to cover staff time for event logistics as part of the 
co-sponsorship. 

 
Staff responded to questions from the City Council. 
 



City of Turlock City Council 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

May 24, 2022  
Page 6 

 

 

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation, and with none, closed public 
participation. 
  

 
Motion: Designating the “Turlock’s 3rd Thursday” Summer Concert Series a City Co-

Sponsored Special Event for the 2022 year and allocating funds from account 
120-10-120.47317_001 “City Sponsored Special Events General” to cover staff 
time for event logistics as part of the co-sponsorship as introduced by Council 
Member Monez, seconded by Council Member Larson, and carried 5/0 by the 
following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
B. IT Manager Joe Souze provided a staff report regarding a request to appropriate 

$312,531.85 from fund 119 (American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)) unassigned reserve to 
expense account 119-10-118.51015_001 “Network Firewall/Cyber Solutions” for the 
purchase and upgrading of the City’s cybersecurity protection and authorize the City 
Manager to execute purchases with various vendors for cybersecurity purposes.  

 
Staff responded to questions from the City Council. 
 
Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation, and with none, closed public 
participation. 

 
  Action: Resolution No. 2022-097:  Appropriating $312,531.85 from fund 119 (American 

Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)) unassigned reserve to expense account 119-10-
118.51015_001 “Network Firewall/Cyber Solutions” for the purchase and 
upgrading of the City’s cybersecurity protection and authorize the City Manager to 
execute purchases with various vendors for cybersecurity purposes, as introduced 
by Council Member Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by 
the following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
C. Director Moreno provided a staff report regarding a request to authorize the borrowing of 

funds from a private placement lender in a principal amount not to exceed $33,150,000 to 
refinance outstanding sewer system obligations, and approving related documents and 
actions. 

 
Staff responded to questions from the City Council. 
 
Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation. 
 
The following members of the public spoke: 
 
Milt Trieweiler 
 
Mayor Bublak closed public participation. 

 



City of Turlock City Council 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

May 24, 2022  
Page 7 

 

 

  Action:  Resolution No. 2022-098: Authorizing the borrowing of funds from a private 
placement lender in a principal amount not to exceed $33,150,000 to refinance 
outstanding sewer system obligations, and approving related documents and 
actions, as introduced by Council Member Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor 
Franco, and carried 5/0 by the following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 Item 8D was heard out of order 
  
9. CITY MANAGER REPORTS/UPDATES 

City Manager reports/updates are provided for informational purposes only and no action or discussion may be 
undertaken.  The City Manager may direct department heads to provide reports/updates at the City Manager’s 
request. 

 
A. City Manager Wilson provided a brief overview of each department’s monthly report. 

 

B. Finance Director Moreno provided a quarterly budget update to the City Council. 
 

10. COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION 
 
11. COUNCILMEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Councilmembers may ask questions, provide comments, and make brief announcements on notable topics of interest.  
The Brown Act does not allow discussion or action by the legislative body. 

 
12. CLOSED SESSION 
 

A. Conference with Labor Negotiators - California Government Code §54957.6(a)  
“Notwithstanding any other provision of law, a legislative body of a local agency may hold closed sessions with the 
local agency’s designated representatives regarding the salaries, salary schedules, or compensation paid in the 
form of fringe benefits of its represented and unrepresented employees, and, for represented employees, any 
other matter within the statutorily provided scope of representation.” 
Agency Designated Representative: Deputy City Manager Sarah Eddy 
Employee Organization: Turlock Management Association – Public Safety 

 
13. REPORTS FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
 Mayor Bublak reported that for the Closed Session Item, there was nothing to report. 
 
14. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Mayor Bublak adjourned the meeting at 8:32 p.m. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted 
 
 
      
Julie Christel, City Clerk 
City of Turlock     



 
City Council Staff Report 
July 26, 2022 
 
 
 

 

 
From: Dan Madden, Interim Public Works Director 
 
Prepared by: Tania Hernandez, Staff Services Analyst 
 
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager 
 
 
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED: 
 

Resolution: Approving the Engineer’s Report for the Fifth Street Community 
(Development Project No. 21-006) Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment 
Area 

 
Resolution: Declaring the City Council’s intention to order the formation of and to 

levy and collect assessments for the Fifth Street Community 
(Development Project No. 21-006) Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment 
Area  

 
2. SYNOPSIS: 
 

Continuing the procedures for the formation of the Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area for the 
Fifth Street Community subdivision. 

 
3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE: 
 

The Fifth Street Community subdivision will include the development of 15.86 
acres into 178 single-family residential lots that will be located on 5th Street 
between W. F Street and E. Linwood Avenue, more particularly described as APN 
043-059-027 and 043-016-005. The subdivision will be gated and typical lot sizes 
will range from 2,160 to 4,724 square feet. As a condition of the vesting tentative 
subdivision map (VTSM 2020-02), the development needs to form an assessment 
district that will finance the maintenance and operations of street lights, street 
maintenance, and street sweeping.  

 
The Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of 
1982 allow for the formation of Assessment Districts and Benefit Assessment 
Areas. The purpose of assessment districts and benefit assessment areas is to 



Agenda Staff Report 
7/26/22 
Page 2 

 

ensure that development pays for its own maintenance and operation of 
streetlights, street sweeping, and future slurry seals. The formation of assessment 
districts and benefit assessment areas allow the associated developments to be 
built without placing an unfinanced service burden on existing City funds that 
maintain existing streets, landscaping, and lighting. Since the enactment of these 
two Acts the City of Turlock has formed two hundred sixteen (216) assessment 
districts and benefit assessment areas with approximately $3.7 million in revenue.  

 
The proceedings for the formation of an assessment district and benefit 
assessment area will be conducted at three (3) Council meetings.  The first 
meeting was held on July 12, 2022, at which time Council initiated proceedings for 
the formation of the Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street 
Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area and directed the Acting Civil Engineer to 
produce and file an Engineer’s Report with the City Clerk, for submission to 
Council.   
 
The Council’s action tonight is the second meeting wherein the Council may 
approve the report, as filed, or the Council may modify the report and approve it as 
modified. After approval of the report, as filed or as modified, the Council will 
declare its intention to levy and collect assessments, and schedule a public 
hearing to allow any interested person to file a written protest or address the 
Council on this matter.  
 
The third and final meeting, currently scheduled for September 13, 2022, Council 
will conduct the public hearing and upon its conclusion, by resolution order the 
improvements and formation of the landscaping and lighting assessment district 
and street maintenance benefit assessment area, and confirm the diagram and 
assessments. This action will be filed with the County Auditor in Fiscal Year 2023-
24. 
 
The formation of an assessment district is a condition of Vesting Tentative 
Subdivision Map 2020-02 as approved by the Planning Commission under 
Resolution No. 2021-04 on April 1, 2021. This condition specifically identifies the 
formation of an assessment district (AD) as opposed to a community facility district 
(CFD) or other funding mechanism. While the City is in the process of exploring 
CFD’s vs AD’s, the City does not have flexibility in funding models as the 
conditions of approval are specific to AD’s.  

 
4. BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION: 
 

A. Staff’s recommendation is based on laws governing the provision of funding 
for basic improvement in a subdivision or development, such as 
maintenance of landscaping, street lighting, and street maintenance. 

 



Agenda Staff Report 
7/26/22 
Page 3 

 

B. This benefit funding is maintained and tracked by staff. The funds that are 
collected from this development will pay for its impacts on City street 
lighting, street sweeping, street slurry seals, and landscaping so as to not 
affect existing City funds. 

 
5. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT: 
 

Fiscal Impact 
Unless modified by Council, the first-year annual assessment collection from the 
Fifth Street Community development will be $4,627.30 in revenue to Fund 246 in 
Fiscal Year 2022-23. Annual assessments are tied to the Engineering News 
Record (ENR) Index and will be adjusted accordingly.  

 
6. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 Recommend approval. 
 
7. CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
 

Recommend approval. 
 
8. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: 
 

N/A 
 
9. ALTERNATIVES: 
 

A. Reject the Engineer’s Report and/or decline to declare the intention to levy and 
collect assessments. City staff does not recommend this alternative as 
maintenance costs for the infrastructure in this development would then impact 
other City funds. 
 

B. Modify the Engineer’s Report by reducing the proposed assessments.  City 
staff does not recommend this alternative as the proposed assessments in the 
Engineer’s Report are based on cost recovery for maintenance of the 
infrastructure and would require the use of other City funds to cover the 
difference. 
 

10. ATTACHMENTS: 
 

A. Draft resolution for Engineer’s Report 
 

B. Draft resolution declaring intention levy and collect assessments 
 
C. Engineer’s Report for Fifth Street Community subdivision 



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 

 

 

 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE } RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 

ENGINEER’S REPORT FOR THE  } 

FIFTH STREET COMMUNITY  } 

(DEVELOPMENTPROJECT NO. 21-006)  } 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING  } 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND THE STREET  } 

MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT  } 

AREA } 

______________________________________ } 

 

WHEREAS, on July 12, 2022, the City Council of the City of Turlock adopted Resolution No. 2022-
137 to initiate the proceedings for the formation of the benefit assessment district designated as the “Fifth 
Street Community Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit 
Assessment Area, Development Project No. 21-006”; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Turlock designated the City Engineer of the City of 
Turlock as the Engineer of Work for purposes of the formation proceedings related to the Fifth Street 
Community Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit 
Assessment Area, Development Project No. 21-006; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Turlock ordered the City Engineer to prepare and file a 
report in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with section 22565) of Chapter 1 of the Landscaping 
and Lighting Act of 1972 and in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with section 54716) of Chapter 
6.4 of the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982 and, upon completion, file the report with the City Clerk; and 
 

 WHEREAS, on July 26, 2022, the City Engineer filed this report with the City Clerk; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the filed report is attached as Exhibit A. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City Council of the City of Turlock hereby approve 
the Engineer’s Report for the Fifth Street Community (Development Project No. 21-006) Landscaping 
and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Turlock this 26th 
day of July, 2022, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:  
 NOES:  
NOT PARTICIPATING:  
 ABSENT:  

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk, 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, State of 
California 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 2 

 

 

SITE MAP 

of 

“FIFTH STREET COMMUNITY” 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

and 

THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA 

 

 

 

 

 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 3 

 

 
 

Tentative Subdivision Map 

for 

Fifth Street Community Subdivision 

 

 

 

 
 



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 

 

IN THE MATTER OF DECLARING THE } RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 

CITY COUNCIL’S INTENTION TO ORDER } 

THE FORMATION OF AND TO LEVY AND  } 

COLLECT ASSESSMENTS FOR THE  } 

FIFTH STREET COMMUNITY  } 

(DEVELOPMENT PROJECT } 

NO. 21-006) LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING }  

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND THE }  

STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT  } 

ASSESSMENT AREA } 

 } 
 

WHEREAS, on July 12, 2022, the City Council of the City of Turlock adopted 
Resolution No. 2022-137 to initiate the proceedings for the formation of the benefit 
assessment district designated as the “Fifth Street Community Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development 
Project No. 21-006”; and 

 

WHEREAS, the improvements to be made in this benefit assessment district are 
generally described as follows: 

 
The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, streets, improvements and 

appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets included along the 
frontage of the Fifth Street Community, a development of that certain parcel of land 
identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel Number 043-059-027 and 043-
016-005 County of Stanislaus, State of California; and 

 

WHEREAS, the proposed benefit assessment district distinctive designation is the 
“Fifth Street Community Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street 
Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area” and the general location of the district is as 
follows: 

 
Those two parcels of land located on the east side of 5th Street between W. F Street 

and E. Linwood Avenue, identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 
043-059-027 and 043-016-005, County of Stanislaus, State of California; and 

 

WHEREAS, on July 26, 2022, the City Council of the City of Turlock approved the 
City Engineer’s Report that was prepared and filed in accordance with Article 4 
(commencing with Section 22565) of Chapter 1 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 
1972 and in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with Section 54716) of Chapter 6.4 of 
the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Engineer’s Report was prepared and is on file with the City 
Clerk.  All interested persons are referred to that report for a full and detailed description of 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 2 

 

 
the improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district, and the proposed 
assessments upon assessable lots and parcels within the district. 

 

WHEREAS, the City Engineer is hereby ordered to initiate the assessment ballot 
proceedings; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Streets and Highways Code §22587, Government Code 
§§53753 and 54716, notice is hereby given that on Tuesday, the 13th day of September, 
2022, at the hour of 6:00 p.m., prevailing local time, the City Council of the City of Turlock 
will conduct a public hearing on the question of the formation of the benefit assessment 
district and the levy of the proposed annual assessment.  The public hearing will be held in 
the Yosemite Room (Council Chambers) on the 2nd floor of Turlock City Hall at 156 S. 
Broadway, Turlock, California. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City Council of the City of Turlock 
declares its intention to order the formation of and to levy and collect assessments within 
the Fifth Street Community (Development Project No. 21-006) Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 26th day of July, 2022, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:  
 NOES:  
NOT PARTICIPATING:  
 ABSENT:  

ATTEST: 
 

___________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk, 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 3 

 

 

SITE MAP 

of 

“FIFTH STREET COMMUNITY” 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

and 

THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA 

 

 

 

 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 4 

 

 

Tentative Subdivision Map 

for 

Fifth Street Community Subdivision 

 

 

 

 



Exhibit A 

          
 
 

ENGINEER'S REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED “FIFTH STREET COMMUNITY” 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND  

STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA 

DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 21-006 

Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
 

(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982) 

 
     Michael O’Connor, Acting City Engineer, Engineer of Work for the “Fifth Street Community” 
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, 
Project No. 21-006, City of Turlock, Stanislaus County, California, makes this report, as directed by 
the City Council, pursuant to Section 22585 of the Streets and Highways Code (Landscaping and 
Lighting Act of 1972). 
 
      The improvements which are the subject of this report are briefly described as follows: 
 
     The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and street improvements adjacent to or within 

the public right of way, along the proposed “Fifth Street Community” subdivision, more 
particularly described with the subdivision map. The “Fifth Street Community” is a subdivision of 
Assessor's Parcel Numbers 043-059-027 and 043-016-005 in Stanislaus County, California; and 

 
     This report consists of five parts, as follows: 
 
PART A - Plans and specifications for the improvements are filed with the City Clerk. Although  
                 separately bound, the plans and specifications are a part of this report and are included in it  
                 by reference.  
PART B - An estimate of the cost of the improvements.  
PART C - An assessment of the estimated cost of the improvements on each benefited parcel of land 
                 within the assessment district.  
PART D - A statement of the method by which the undersigned has determined the amount proposed 
                  to be assessed against each parcel.  
PART E - A diagram showing all the parcels of real property within this assessment district. This 
                 diagram is linked to Part C by assessment number. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Michael O’Connor, Acting City Engineer 
Engineer of Work 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Exhibit A 

 
                 

Fifth Street Community

2

178

$70.00 Admin Charge for District: --------------------------------------------------------------

:

:

$70.00 $70.00

Street Lighting:

Fifth Street Community

Engineering Division Job # :

Fiscal Year of Creation :

Fiscal Year of Report :

ENGINEER'S BENEFIT ASSESSMENT REPORT

PROPOSITION 218 SUBDIVISION

$553.52$553.52

Charge to 

District at 

Creation

Charge to 

District at 

Report

each: ------------------------------------------------Street Lights @ $276.76

Street Maintenance (Slurry Seal):

15653.6 SF of Pavement @

per LF: ------------------------------------------782.68 $0.23

$2,191.50 $2,191.50

Total Yearly Charges to District :

Number of Lots

$4,627.30 $4,627.30

178178

Total Yearly Charges Per Lot $26.00 $26.00

16.222Number of Acres

Lots @ per Lot: --------------------------------------------------------------$9.17

$180.02 $180.02

$1,632.26 $1,632.26

2022-2023

Administration:

Street Maintenance (Streep Sweeping):

per SF: -------------------------------------$0.14

LF of Curb @

PART B

178

APN(s) : 043-016-005, 043-059-027

Number of Lots :

FOR:

2022-2023

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Exhibit A 

 
ENGINEER'S BENEFIT ASSESSMENT REPORT “FIFTH STREET COMMUNITY”  

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND 

STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA, 

 DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 21-006 
 
 

PART C 

 
ASSESSMENT ROLL 

Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
 
     
   Special 
Assessment                                                        Assessor's                                                     Amount of 
   Number                                                           Parcel No.                                                    Assessment 
 
 
        1                                                               043-059-027 &    $4,627.30 
                                                                         043-016-005 
 
                                                                        (178 future lots) 
                                                                        ______________________________________________ 
                                                                        TOTAL ASSESSMENT:                                $4,627.30 
 
 

 

PART D 

 
METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT 

 
Inasmuch as each parcel within the subdivision benefits from the maintenance of the improvements, 
the cost of the improvements has been apportioned equally among the parcels. The annual assessment 
per lot has been combined into one amount to reflect current assessor's parcel numbering. 
                
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Exhibit A 

 

 

CLERK'S CERTIFICATION TO COUNTY AUDITOR 

 

“FIFTH STREET COMMUNITY” LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT 

DISTRICT 

 AND STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA, 

 DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 21-006 

(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982) 

 
 
TO THE AUDITOR OF THE COUNTY OF STANISLAUS: 
 
     I hereby certify that the attached document is a true copy of that certain Engineer's Report, 
including assessment and assessment diagram, for the “Fifth Street Community” Landscaping and 
Lighting Assessment District and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development Project 
No. 21-006, City of Turlock, confirmed by the City Council of the City of Turlock on the 13th day of 
September, 2022, by its Resolution No. 2022-____. 
 
    The document is certified, and is filed with you, pursuant to Section 22641 of the Streets and 
Highways Code. 
 
DATED:   July 26, 2022  
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk 
City of Turlock, State of California 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Exhibit A 

 
 

ENGINEER'S REPORT 

 

“FIFTH STREET COMMUNITY” LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT 

DISTRICT 

 AND STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA, 

 DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 21-006 

 
 
The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed report as directed by the City Council. 
 
DATED:   July 26, 2022  
 
                                                                                                                 __________________________ 
                                                                                                                 Michael O’Connor, P.E. 
              Acting City Engineer 
                                                                                                                 Engineer of Work 
 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment 
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with me on the 26th day of July, 2022.  
 
 
                                                                                                                  _________________________ 
                                                                                                                  Julie Christel 
                                                                                                                  City Clerk 
 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment 
Diagram thereto attached, was approved and confirmed by the City Council of the City of Turlock, 
California, on the 13th day of September, 2022.  
 
 
 
                                                                                                                 __________________________ 
                                                                                                                 Julie Christel 
                                                                                                                 City Clerk 
 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment 
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with the County Auditor of the County of Stanislaus on the 1st day 
of August, 2023.  
 
 
 
                                                                                                                __________________________ 
                                                                                                                Julie Christel 
                                                                                                                City Clerk 
 
 
 



Exhibit A 

 
 

PART E 

 
SITE MAP 

of 
“FIFTH STREET COMMUNITY LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

 and 
THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA  

 
 

 



City Council Staff Report 
July 26, 2022 
 
 
 

 
 
From:  Dan Madden, Interim Public Works Director 
 
Prepared by: Randall Jones, Associate Engineer 
 
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager 
 
 
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED: 
  
 Motion: Awarding bid and approving an Agreement in the amount of $49,520 

(Non-General Fund - Fund 215) with St. Francis Electric, LLC, of San 
Leandro, California, for City Project No. 20-039 “Traffic Signal 
Synchronization on E. Monte Vista Ave” 

 

2. SYNOPSIS: 
 
This action will award the bid and approve an agreement for City Project No. 20-039 
“Traffic Signal Synchronization on E. Monte Vista Avenue.” 

 
3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE: 

 
City Project No. 20-039 “Traffic Signal Synchronization on E. Monte Vista Avenue” 
will replace the existing traffic signal controllers and install new controllers that are 
capable of operating a signal timing plan. A signal coordination plan will help traffic 
signals operate more efficiently and reduce delay between signals on E. Monte Vista 
Avenue. 
 
City staff advertised this project on June 8, 2022, through the Turlock Journal and on 
the City’s website for construction projects. On June 30, 2022, four (4) bids were 
received for City Project No. 20-039 “Traffic Signal Synchronization on E. Monte Vista 
Ave.” St. Francis Electric LLC, of San Leandro, California, was the lowest responsible 
bidder with a bid amount of $49,520. 

 
Bid Summary: 
 

COMPANY NAME BASE BID AMOUNT 
St. Francis Electric $ 49,520 
Bear Electrical Solutions $ 53,875 
Pacific Excavation $ 82,409 
Tennyson Electric $ 95,550 

 



Agenda Staff Report 
7/26/22 
Page 2 

 

Staff has evaluated the bids and recommends award of bid to the low bidder, St. 
Francis Electric, LLC. 
 

4. BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION: 

A. Per the Public Contract Code, § 20160 et seq., the City Council has the discretion 
to decide if a bid shall be awarded or rejected.  If Council decides to award the 
bid, the bid has to be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder submitting a 
responsive bid. 

B. Project No. 20-039 “Traffic Signal Synchronization on E. Monte Vista Ave” has 
been awarded partial funding through the federal Congestion Mitigation and Air 
Quality Program (CMAQ) grant. The federal grant may only be used for signal 
synchronization projects.  
 

5. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT: 
 
No General Fund money will be used for this project. 
 
Fiscal Impact:   
 

Contractor Base Bid 49,520.00$            

Construction Contingency 4,952.00$              

Professional Design Services

    – TJKM 10,200.00$            

Preliminary Engineering

    – City staff 8,116.74$              

Construction Engineering/Management

    – City staff 7,500.00$              

Timing Plan Implementation

             – GHD 15,000.00$            

Estimated Total Project Costs 95,288.74$         
 
 
The project is partially funded through a federal Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 
Program (CMAQ) grant. Project funding is anticipated to be as follows: 
  

Federal aid (CMAQ) $   70,088.74 
 Measure L – Local Funds        $ 25,200.00   

TOTAL $    95,288.74 
 

6. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends awarding the bid to St. Francis Electric for City Project No. 20-039 
“Traffic Signal Synchronization on E. Monte Vista Ave.” 





Agenda Staff Report 
7/26/22 
Page 4 

 

 
Project Location Map 
City Project No. 20-039 

“Traffic Signal Synchronization on E. Monte Vista Ave” 
 
 
 

 

 
E. Monte Vista Avenue Intersection Controller Replacements 

 
 
 



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 
 
IN THE MATTER OF AWARDING BID AND  }  RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 
APPROVING AN AGREEMENT IN THE AMOUNT } 
 OF $49,520 (NON-GENERAL FUND - FUND 215)  } 
WITH ST. FRANCIS ELECTRIC, LLC, OF SAN  } 
LEANDRO, CALIFORNIA, FOR CITY PROJECT  } 
NO. 20-039 “TRAFFIC SIGNAL  } 
SYNCHRONIZATION ON E. MONTE VISTA AVE” }  
 

WHEREAS, City Project No. 20-039 “Traffic Signal Synchronization on E. Monte 
Vista Avenue” will replace the existing traffic signal controllers and install new controllers 
that are capable of operating a signal timing plan; and  

 
WHEREAS, a signal coordination plan will help traffic signals operate more 

efficiently and reduce delay between signals on E. Monte Vista Avenue; and 
 
WHEREAS, on June 30, 2022, four (4) bids were received for City Project No. 20-

039 “Traffic Signal Synchronization on E. Monte Vista Ave.” with St. Francis Electric LLC, 
of San Leandro, California submitting the lowest responsive bid in the amount of $49,520; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, project costs, including professional consultant’s design and timing 

plan implementation tasks, construction contract amount plus contingency for change 
orders, and City engineering staff time for project management and inspection, are 
estimated to total $95,288.74; and  

 
WHEREAS, Project funding is anticipated to be as follows: 
  
Federal aid (CMAQ)   $70,088.74 
Measure L – Local Funds  $25,200.00   
TOTAL    $95,288.74 
 
WHEREAS, per the Public Contract Code, § 20160 et seq., the City Council has 

the discretion to decide if a bid shall be awarded or rejected.  If Council decides to award 
the bid, the bid has to be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder submitting a 
responsive bid. 
 
  



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 2 

 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock 
does hereby award bid and approve an Agreement in the amount of $49,520 (Non-
General Fund - Fund 215) with St. Francis Electric, LLC, of San Leandro, California, for 
City Project No. 20-039 “Traffic Signal Synchronization on E. Monte Vista Ave.” 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 26th day of July, 2022, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:  
 NOES:  
NOT PARTICIPATING:   
 ABSENT:  
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
__________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk, 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California 




























	Agenda 07-26-2022 Regular Meeting.pdf (p.1-4)
	2A - S. Perez Proclamation.pdf (p.5)
	2B - NNO Proclamation.pdf (p.6)
	2C - Measure A Presentation.pdf (p.7)
	2D - Introduction of New Directors.pdf (p.8)
	5A - AP DEMANDS_Payment Register_7-1-22 to 7-14-22.pdf (p.9-35)
	5B - Draft Minutes 05-24-2022 Regular Meeting.pdf (p.36-42)
	5C - 20-02 Fifth St Community - LLD 2 of 3.pdf (p.43-58)
	20-02 Fifth St Community - LLD 2 of 3 - Staff Report.pdf (p.1-3)
	20-02 Fifth St Community - LLD 2 of 3 reso (rpt) - Attachment A.pdf (p.4-6)
	20-02 Fifth St Community - LLD 2 of 3 reso (int) - Attachment B.pdf (p.7-10)
	20-02 Fifth Street Community Engineers Report - Attachment C.pdf (p.11-16)

	5D - Traffic Signal Synchronization on E. Monte Vista.pdf (p.59-64)
	20-039 Traffic Signal Synchronization on E. Monte Vista AOB - Staff Report.pdf (p.1-4)
	20-039 Traffic Signal Synchronization on E. Monte Vista AOB - Reso.pdf (p.5-6)


